

Luwam Wolana, MPA, PA-C
Neurology Medical Group of Diablo Valley
400 Taylor Blvd, Ste #301
Pleasant Hill, Ca 94523
925-602-7060; Fax 925-602-7060

Licensure/Certifications

National Commission of Certification of Physician Assistants (NCCPA)
California PA Licensure
DEA License
Advance Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)
Basic Life Support (BLS) for health care providers

Experience

May 2007-December 2009: Product Pharmaceutical Development, Menlo Park, CA.
January 2010- June 2010: Human Immune Monitoring Center, Stanford, CA.

Training

January 2012-December 2012: Clinical rotations around the bay area including
Emergency Medicine (UCSF), Internal Medicine (East Bay Cardiology, San Pablo, CA), Geriatrics/Psychiatry (Fairmont Hospital, San Leandro CA), General Surgery & Orthopedics surgery (Kaiser, Oakland, CA), Family Medicine (Gilroy CA), GI (VA, Martinez CA), Pediatrics (Evergreen Pediatrics, San Jose CA), Ob/gyn (Valley Medical Groups, Hayward, CA).

Education

Samuel Merritt University, Oakland California Dec 2012
Masters Degree in Physician Assistant Studies
San Jose State University, San Jose, California May 2006
B.A Biology, Minor Chemistry

Professional Memberships

2013 – present: member of California Academy of Physician Assistants (CAPA)

Academic Awards

Dean's List
Cum Laude (graduated with honors, San Jose State University)
Golden Key National Honor Society
Scholarship recipient from Health Resources & Service Administration (Samuel Merritt University)

Clinical Research/Publications/Presentations

Publication: Student research experiment, “Genetic variation of a disintegrin gene found in the American copperhead snake, Agkistrodon contortrix” Gene, November 2006.

Presentation: “Genetic variation of a disintegrin gene found in the American copperhead snake, Agkistrodon contortrix”. Annual Biomedical Research Conference for Minority Students. Dallas Tx 2005.

Summary

PA-C Luwam Wolana earned her BA in Biology & chemistry from San Jose State University. She worked in clinical research & drug development for various cancers & HIV for three years. She then attended Samuel Merritt University where she earned her Masters of Physician Assistant (Associate). She completed PA school & joined Neurology Medical Group of Diablo Valley in January 2014. She is excited & passionate about working as a Neurology PA & looks forward to helping you with your Neurological needs.